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which Grand Canyon National Park and
Glen Canyon Dam National Recreation
Area were established, including but not
limited to, natural and cultural
resources, and visitor use, (4) review
and provide input on the report
identified in the Act to the Secretary,
the Congress, and the Governors of the
Colorado River Basin States, (5)
annually review long-term monitoring
data to provide advice on the status of
resources and whether the Adaptive
Management Program (AMP) goals and
objectives are being met, and (6) review
and provide input on all AMP activities
undertaken to comply with applicable
laws, including permitting
requirements.

Membership Criteria

Prospective members of AMWG need
to have a strong capacity for advising
individuals in leadership positions,
teamwork, project management, tracking
relevant Federal government programs
and policy making procedures, and
networking with and representing their
stakeholder group. Membership from a
wide range of disciplines and
professional sectors is encouraged.

Members of the AMWG are appointed
by the Secretary and are comprised of:

a. The Secretary’s Designee, who
serves as Chairperson for the AMWG.

b. One representative each from the
following entities: The Secretary of
Energy (Western Area Power
Administration), Arizona Game and
Fish Department, Hopi Tribe, Hualapai
Tribe, Navajo Nation, San Juan Southern
Paiute Tribe, Southern Paiute
Consortium, and the Pueblo of Zuni.

c. One representative each from the
Governors from the seven basin States:
Arizona, California, Colorado, Nevada,
New Mexico, Utah, and Wyoming.

d. Representatives from the general
public as follows: Two from
environmental organizations, two from
the recreation industry, and two from
contractors who purchase Federal
power from Glen Canyon Powerplant.

e. One representative from each of the
following Interior agencies as ex-officio
non-voting members: Bureau of
Reclamation, Bureau of Indian Affairs,
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and
National Park Service.

At this time, we are particularly
interested in applications from
representatives of the following:

a. One each from the basin states of
New Mexico and Wyoming; and,

b. one each from the Native American
Tribes of Hualapai and San Juan
Southern Paiute.

After consultation, the Secretary will
appoint members to the AMWG.
Members will be selected based on their

individual qualifications, as well as the
overall need to achieve a balanced
representation of viewpoints, subject
matter expertise, regional knowledge,
and representation of communities of
interest. AMWG member terms are
limited to 3 years from their date of
appointment. Following completion of
their first term, an AMWG member may
request consideration for reappointment
to an additional term. Reappointment is
not guaranteed.

Typically, AMWG will hold two in-
person meetings and one webinar
meeting per fiscal year. Between
meetings, AMWG members are expected
to participate in committee work via
conference calls and email exchanges.
Members of the AMWG and its
subcommittees serve without pay.
However, while away from their homes
or regular places of business in the
performance of services of the AMWG,
members may be reimbursed for travel
expenses, including per diem in lieu of
subsistence, in the same manner as
persons employed intermittently in the
government service, as authorized by 5
U.S.C. 5703.

Nominations should include a resume
that provides an adequate description of
the nominee’s qualifications,
particularly information that will enable
Interior to evaluate the nominee’s
potential to meet the membership
requirements of the AMWG and permit
Interior to contact a potential member.
Please refer to the membership criteria
stated in this notice.

Any interested person or entity may
nominate one or more qualified
individuals for membership on the
AMWG. Nominations from the seven
basin states, as identified in this notice,
need to be submitted by the respective
Governors of those states, or by a state
representative formally designated by
the Governor. Persons or entities
submitting nomination packages on the
behalf of others must confirm that the
individual(s) is/are aware of their
nomination. Nominations must be
postmarked no later than April 25, 2022
and sent to Mr. Daniel Picard, Deputy
Regional Director, U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation, 125 S State Street, Room
8100, Salt Lake City, UT 84138.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2.

Daniel Picard,

Deputy Regional Director, Alternate
Designated Federal Officer, Interior Region
7: Upper Colorado Basin, Bureau of
Reclamation.

[FR Doc. 2022—-04997 Filed 3—-8-22; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation. No. 337-TA-1304]

Certain Wet Dry Surface Cleaning
Devices; Notice of Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 2, 2022, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Bissell Inc. of Grand Rapids,
Michigan and Bissell Homecare, Inc. of
Grand Rapids, Michigan. Letters
supplementing the complaint were filed
on February 4, 2022, and February 22,
2022. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain wet dry surface
cleaning devices by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 11,076,735 (“‘the '735
patent’ ’); U.S. Patent No. 11,071,428
(“the ’428 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
11,122,949 (“the '949 patent”); U.S.
Patent No. 11,096,541 (‘“‘the ’541
patent”); and U.S. Patent No. 10,820,769
(“the ’769 patent”). The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by the
applicable Federal Statute. The
complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205—-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jessica Mullan, Office of Docket
Services, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2021).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 3, 2022, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-3, 5,6, 11, and 13-18 of the ’735
patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 10-13, and 15 of
the ’428 patent; claims 1, 2, 5-7, 11, 14,
15, and 17-20 of the '949 patent; claims
1,2,4,5,9,12,13, 15, 16, and 20 of
the ’541 patent; and claims 1, 4-7, 10,
and 13-16 of the '769 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “Tineco’s wet dry
surface cleaning devices”;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

Bissell Inc., 2345 Walker Avenue NW,
Grand Rapids, MI 49544.

Bissell Homecare, Inc., 2345 Walker
Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49544.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Tineco Intelligent Technology Co.,
Ltd., 108 Shihu West Road, Wuzhong
District, Suzhou City, China, 215168.

TEK (Hong Kong) Science &
Technology Ltd., Room 1202 Capitol
Centre, 5-19 Jardine’s Bazaar, Causeway
Bay, CN-999077 Hong Kong.

Tineco Intelligent, Inc., 1700 Westlake
Ave N, Seattle, WA 98109.

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations will not be named as a
party to this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19,
2020), such responses will be
considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
date of service by the complainants of
the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: March 3, 2022.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2022-04933 Filed 3-8-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Interactive Fitness
Products Including Stationary Exercise
Bikes, Treadmills, Elliptical Machines,
and Rowing Machines and Components
Thereof, DN 3608; the Commission is
soliciting comments on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or complainant’s filing pursuant to the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Peloton, Interactive, Inc. on March 3,
2022. The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain interactive fitness products
including stationary exercise bikes,
treadmills, elliptical machines, and
rowing machines and components
thereof. The complainant names as
respondents: ICON Fitness Corp. of
Logan, UT; IHF Holdings Inc. of Logan,
UT; iFIT Inc. (FKA ICON Health &
Fitness, Inc.) of Logan, UT;
NordicTrack, Inc. of Logan, UT; Free
Motion Fitness, Inc. of Logan, UT. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a limited exclusion
order, cease and desist orders, and
impose a bond upon respondents
alleged infringing articles during the 60-
day Presidential review period pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). Proposed
respondents, other interested parties,
and members of the public are invited
to file comments on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint or

§ 210.8(b) filing. Comments should
address whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
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